
 

City Council Agenda 4/19/2021 1 

 
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
April 19, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Public Hearing for Ordinance 1050 concerning Amendment of Chapter 169 Stormwater Management 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HAVRE DE GRACE 
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF ARTICLE XI-E OF THE MARYLAND 
CONSTITUTION, THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL ARTICLES OF THE 
ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND, AND SECTIONS 33 AND 34 OF THE HAVRE DE GRACE CITY 
CHARTER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING CITY CODE CHAPTER 169 STORMWATER 
MANAGEMENT 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Opening Prayer:  Pastor Mary M. Whitehead, The Healing House Church of God 

 
5. Approval of the Minutes:   

A. City Council Minutes – April 5, 2021 
B. Closed Session Minutes – April 5, 2021 
 

6. Comments from Citizens on Agenda Items  
(Email patricks@havredegracemd.com by 7:00 p.m. with comments, which will be read into the record.) 
 

7. Appointments: 

A. Tourism Advisory Board (CM Martin) 
i. Stephanie J. Giordano - Appointment 

 
8. Oath of Office: 

A. Tourism Advisory Board (Administered by Mayor Martin) 
i. Stephanie J. Giordano 

 
9. Presentations:   

A. C.A.T. Club Presentation – Al Peteraf 
 

10. Recognitions:  

A. Andreen Family (Mayor Martin) 
 

11. Proclamations:  None 
 

12. Resolutions:   

A. Calendar Resolution concerning License Agreement for Fence and Deck at 226 S. Union Avenue 
(CM Ringsaker) 
A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF HAVRE DE GRACE, MARYLAND, 
PURSUANT TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ARTICLE OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF 
MARYLAND AND SECTIONS 33 AND 34 OF THE CITY CHARTER FOR A PERMIT FOR A 
FENCE AND DECK IN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY AT FOUNTAIN STREET ADJACENT TO 
PROPERTY ADDRESS 226 S. UNION AVENUE  

mailto:patricks@havredegracemd.com


 

City Council Agenda 4/19/2021 2 

13. Ordinances:  

A. Ordinance concerning a Moratorium on the Issuance of Permits and Other Administrative Action 
during the Pendency of Litigation: First Reading (CP Glenn) 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF HAVRE DE GRACE ADOPTED 
PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF ARTICLE XI-E OF THE MARYLAND CONSTITUTION, 
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ARTICLE OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND, AND 
SECTIONS 33 AND 34 OF THE HAVRE DE GRACE CITY CHARTER, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF PERMITS AND OTHER 
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION DURING THE PENDENCY OF LITIGATION 

 
14. Old Business: None 

 
15. New Business:   

A. Special Events (Patrick Sypolt) 

i. Mother’s Day Waterfront Picnic, May 8, 2021 
11 a.m.-2:00 p.m., Lock House Museum Grounds 

ii. Havre de Grace Jazz & Blues Fest – Amendment, June 4-5, 2021 
Amendment to expand Downtown location on June 5 

iii. Father’s Day Waterfront Celebration, June 20, 2021 
12:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m., Lock House Museum Grounds 

iv. Havre de Grace “Spirit of America” Festival, July 3, 2021 (Rain Date – 7/5/2021) 
12:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m., Downtown Havre de Grace 

v. The Waterfront Festival in Havre de Grace, August 21-22, 2021  
1:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m. (8/21/21), 12:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m. (8/22/21) 
Concord Point Park, Hutchins Memorial Park, Moore Family Homestead 

vi. Susquehanna Wine & Seafood Fest, September 25-26, 2021 
11:00 a.m.-7:00 p.m. (9/25/21), 12:00 p.m.-7:00 p.m. (9/26/21), Concord Point Park 

vii. Lock House Craft Beer & Wine Festival, November 6, 2021 
1:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m., Lock House Grounds 
 

16. Directors Report:  

A. Mr. Patrick Sypolt – Director of Administration 
B. Mr. Shane Grimm – Director of Planning 
C. Mrs. Erika Quesenbery Sturgill – Director of Economic Development 
D. Mr. George DeHority – Director of Finance 
E. Mr. Tim Whittie – Director of Public Works 
F. Chief Teresa Walter – Chief of Police 

 
17. Business from Mayor Martin  

A. Submission of Preliminary Budget to City Council 
 

18. Business from Council: 

A. Council Member Robertson 
B. Council Member Martin 
C. Council Member Ringsaker 
D. Council Member Boyer 
E. Council Member Zinner 
F. Business from Council President Glenn 

 
19. Comments from Citizens  

(Email patricks@havredegracemd.com by 7:00 p.m. with comments, which will be read into the record.) 
 

20. Adjournment 

mailto:patricks@havredegracemd.com


PUBLIC VERSION – SUMMARY OF CLOSED SESSION 

(attach to public meeting minutes) 

MINUTES OF HAVRE DE GRACE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 

City Hall 

711 Pennington Avenue 

Havre de Grace, MD 21078 

 

Time of Closed Session: 9:52 PM 

Place: City Hall, Mayor’s office. 

Purpose: To discuss possible employment of a specific person. 

 

Members who voted to meet in closed session: Council Members Glenn, Ringsaker, Zinner, 

Robertson, Martin. Absent: Boyer 

 

Persons attending closed session: Council Members Glenn, Ringsaker, Zinner, Robertson, 

Martin, City Attorney Ishak, Mayor Martin, Chief of Staff Gamatoria, and Director of 

Administration Sypolt. 

 

Authority under § 3-305 for the closed session:  subsection (b)(1) to discuss possible 

employment of a specific individual/official.  

 

Topics actually discussed: The qualities and skills of the individual and the position to be 

performed by such individual  

 

Actions taken: No action taken by the Council.  

 

Each recorded vote: None.  

 

Closed Session adjourned at 10:36 PM. 



PRESIDING OFFICER' S ORAL STATEMENT

FOR CLOSING A MEETING

UNDER THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT ( General Provision Article 3- 305)

I move that i Council go into a closed session on Monday,
April 5, 2021 to consider the following:

1.  Personnel matter- Consultation with Council to discuss and evaluate a specific individual

for employment with the City

This meeting will be closed under General Provisions Article Section 3- 305:

b)( 1)  X " To discuss the appointment,  employment,  assignment,  promotion,  discipline,

demotion,  compensation,  removal,  resignation,  or performance evaluation of appointees,

employees, or officials over whom this public body has jurisdiction; any other personnel matter
that affects one or more specific individuals";

The reasons for closing the meeting are:

The discussions surrounding the employment or appointment of a specific individual will include
the consideration of the person' s competencies and adequacy to perform the job under
consideration. Disclosure of such information regarding a potential employee is sensitive aR —

and are entitled to confidentiality.

m0h1?       

1

yr

u s

Uh s

vl

1

WORKGROUP\tamarab
This closing statement was placed in the agenda packet after the agenda packet was prepared because it is logistically impossible to have it in the agenda packet at the time of preparation, but the statement has to be filed with the agenda.



PRESIDING OFFICER' S WRITTEN STATEMENT FOR CLOSING A MEETING (" CLOSING STATEMENT")

UNDER THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT ( General Provisions Article § 3- 305)

This form has two sides. Complete items 1 — 4 before closing the meeting.

1.      Recorded vote to close the meeting:  Date: April 5, 2021 Time: 9: 35 p. m.       ;

Location: City Hall Council Chambers, 711 Pennington Avenue, Havre de Grace, MD 21078   ;

Motion to close meeting made by: CP Glenn Seconded by CM Ringsaker   ;
Members in favor: Carolyn Zinner, Jason Robertson, Dave Martin, Dave Glenn, Jim Ringsaker;

Opposed: 0 Abstaining:  0 Absent: Casi Boyer

2.       Statutory authority to close session ( check all provisions that apply).
This meeting will be closed under General Provisions Art. § 3- 305( b) only:

1)  X " To discuss the appointment,   employment,   assignment,   promotion,   discipline,

demotion, compensation,  removal,  resignation, or performance evaluation of appointees,

employees, or officials over whom this public body has jurisdiction; any other personnel matter
that affects one or more specific individuals"; ( 2)_ " To protect the privacy or reputation of
individuals concerning a matter not related to public business"; ( 3)_ " To consider the

acquisition of real property for a public purpose and matters directly related thereto"; ( 4)_

To consider a matter that concerns the proposal for a business or industrial organization to
locate, expand, or remain in the State"; ( 5)_ " To consider the investment of public funds";
6)_ " To consider the marketing of public securities"; ( 7)_ " To consult with counsel to

obtain legal advice"; ( 8)_ " To consult with staff, consultants, or other individuals about

pending or potential litigation";  ( 9)_ " To conduct collective bargaining negotiations or
consider matters that relate to the negotiations"; ( 10)_ " To discuss public security, if the

public body determines that public discussion would constitute a risk to the public or to public
security,  including:  ( i) the deployment of fire and police services and staff;  and  ( ii) the

development and implementation of emergency plans"; ( 11)_ " To prepare, administer, or

grade a scholastic, licensing, or qualifying examination"; ( 12)_ " To conduct or discuss an

investigative proceeding on actual or possible criminal conduct"; ( 13)_ " To comply with a
specific constitutional,  statutory,  or judicially imposed requirement that prevents public
disclosures about a particular proceeding or matter"; ( 14)_ " Before a contract is awarded or

bids are opened, to discuss a matter directly related to a negotiating strategy or the contents
of a bid or proposal, if public discussion or disclosure would adversely impact the ability of the
public body to participate in the competitive bidding or proposal process." ( 15)_ " To discuss

cybersecurity, if the public body determines that public discussion would constitute a risk to: ( i)

security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology; ( ii) network

security information . . . or ( iii) deployments or implementation of security personnel, critical
infrastructure, or security devices."

Continued



3.       For each provision checked above, disclosure of the topic to be discussed and the public

body' s reason for discussing that topic in closed session.

Citation Topic Reason for closed- session

insert#

from above)

3- 305( b) ( 1)     Possible employment of a Consideration of personnel matters involving specific

specific individual individuals are sensitive and potentially embarrassing and are

entitled to confidentiality

3- 305( b) ()

3- 305( b) ()

3- 305( b) ( )

3- 305( b) ( )

4.     This statement is made by Council President, David Glenn, Presiding Officer.

David Glenn

3




































